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Public Service Commission
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State of Flnrl.

DATE: June 16, 1997 :

TO:  Blanca Bayo, Director of Records and Reporting ”5 23

FROM: Bob Casey, Regulatory Analyst, Water and Wastewater Division yo .=~ e

RE: Docket No. 960984-WS, Investigation of Possible Overcarnings by North Peninsula
Utilities Corporation

Please place a copy of the attached affidavit by Tyree . Wilson in the above Docket file.
The utility has verified that the refunds required by Commission Order PSC-97-0643-FOF-SU,
issued June §, 1997, have been completed, and all other aspects of Order PSC-97-0263-FOF-SU,
issued March 11, 1997, have been fulfilled.

Please let this memo serve as a request (o administratively’ close the dockpt, ag allowed

by Order PSC-97-0643-SU. Thank You.

cc:  Division of Water and Wastewater (Hill, Bethea, Rieger)
Division of Legal Services (Capeless)
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Divswon of Water and Wastendie

NORTH PENINSULA UTILITIES CORP.
Exhibit L

AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF VOLUSIA

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to
administer oaths and take acknowledgements, personally appeared
Tyree F. Wilson, Jr., who, after being duly sworn on oath, did
depose on oath and say that he is the president of North
Peninsula Utilities Corporatlon and that subject to Florida
Public Service Commission Order PSC-97-0643-FOF-SU he did send by
mail on June 1, 1997, a refund check in the amount of $51.47 to
all 483 customers in the tariff area as of March 26, 1997.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

Tyrep F. Wilson, Jr.
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Date

S orn to and subscrlbed before me this ] th day of
S 25 “4q , by Tyree F. Wilson, Jr., who is

personally known to me and who did take an oath.
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